

Shady Hakim

Wordpress Developer

I'm a Junior front-end & back-end developer Specialized in JavaScript language and it's frameworks. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web and mobile app projects. My skills include HTML, CSS, JS, React.js, ReactNative, PHP, SQL, WordPress and graphic design. I also have experience with SEO and online advertising.



shady@shadyhakim.com ✉

(+02) 01207953833 📞

Cairo, Egypt 📍

shadyhakim.com 🌐

linkedin.com/in/shady-hakim in

WORK EXPERIENCE

Junior Developer Equip

05/2019 – Present

Cairo

Creating responsive web interfaces, front end coding stuff and cross platform mobile apps.

Wordpress Developer

AL ATHAAB ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY SOLUTIONS L.L.C

03/2018 – Present

UAE

Wordpress Developer Freelance

06/2017 – Present

Cairo/ Egypt

Designing, coding and modifying websites. Strive to create visually appealing and responsive sites that feature user-friendly responsive design and clear navigation.

Achievements/Tasks

- Write well designed, testable, efficient code.
- Create website layout/user interface.
- Integrate data from various back-end services and databases.
- Create and maintain software documentation.
- Stay plugged into emerging technologies/industry trends and apply them into operations and activities.
- Hands-on experience with network diagnostics, network analytics tools.
- Knowledge of Search Engine Optimization process.

IT Head

Google Developers Group 6 October

08/2016 – 01/2018

Giza/ Egypt

Google Developer Groups 6 October (GDG) is one of technical communities in Egypt, we have some interesting conferences, competitions, and many other creative activities.

EDUCATION

Computer Science

October 6 University

09/2014 – 08/2018

SKILLS

HTML

CSS

Bootstrap

PHP

MySQL

C#

WordPress

SEO

ReactNative

React

C++

Java

JavaScript

OOP

Photoshop

PAST WORK

maadimessenger.com

sorexpress.com

almosaferalkhaliji.com

wejhat.com

soulofegypttravel.com

cadarabian.com

egyptoria.com

LANGUAGES

Arabic



English



INTERESTS

Computers and electronics

Sound engineering

Video editing

reading

Coding

Designing